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51 UBIAVE 1, #011-25 PAYA URI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408913 TEL : (063) 62563561 FAX «(063) 62564315

Your Ref: 558096
Our Ref: CS/MSG18009634/R1rb

The Motor Claims Department Without Prejudice
MSIG Insurance Pte Lid
Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO._ Crane (548234) .

We thank you for the instruction on _28/05/2018.

Please be informed that we had condueted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 30/05/2018 at the premises of M/s MULTICO EQUIPMENT & PARTS PTE LTD
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount 18§ 37.758.00
Revised Estimate Amount :S$% 10.558.00 .
“Check™ Items Amount 158 25.000.00 )
Market Value 1 S% i
LTA Reimbursement Value : 53

Nett Value : 8%

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
at the rooftop.

rear

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.
Yours faithfully

RASUL
Automotive Assessor



Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAUtD)

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 11:19 AM

To: Keet Wai Ng; Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: REPAIR QUOTATION | MSIG REF; 558096 | LH CONSTRUCTION & MACHINERY LEASING PTE LTD |

Dear Keet Wai

| have spoken to lvy of LH Construction and informed her of our adjustment and also of the 2 excess that Is
applicable. She was also informed that the LOU is not claimable and to provide receipt for the towing for our
consideration.

She has informed me that she will discuss with her management and will speak to MSIG directly if there is any
issue,

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408833)

From: Keet Wai Ng [mailto:KeetWai_Ng@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 11:03 AM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) <JaniceLee @lkkauto.com>

Ce: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: REPAIR QUOTATION | MSIG REF: 558096 | LH CONSTRUCTION & MACHINERY LEASING PTE LTD |

Hi Bryan,

Further to our email below, please help us to apportion the damages (including towing fees) according to the two
separate incidents. Please note that excess of $5000 is applicable for each incident.

Thanks.
Regards,
Keet Wai

From: Keet Wai Ng

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 10:35 AM

To: 'Janice Lee (LKKAuto)' <Janicelee@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur{@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: REPAIR QUOTATION | MSIG REF: 558096 | LH CONSTRUCTION & MACHINERY LEASING PTE LTD |

Hi Bryan,
Thank you for the explanation.

As spoken, please proceed to authorise repairs. You may include towing fees, subject to the receipts. Loss of use for
$24,000 is strictly not covered under the policy.

There will be two sets of excess applicable as there were two separate incidents. Each set of excess is $5000. Total
will be $10,000.

Regards,
Ng Keet Wai



Claims Services
Direct line +65 6643 1336 | Direct fax +65 6643 1349 keetwai_ng @sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65 6220
9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www. msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on Bl amsic_sG

& member of BLETY:AH] INSURANCE GROUP
MSEAD Insurance Group

COMNFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mall {including any attachments) may cantain infarmation that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to an
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to . If yvou are not the intended re
please nolify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents,

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) [mailto:JaniceLee@lkka uto.com]

Sent: Monday, 16 July 2018 12:36 PM

To: Keet Wai Ng <KeetWai Ng@sg msig-asia.com=

Ce: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: REPAIR QUOTATION - [142018-37308)/MK + MSIG REF: TBA | LH CONSTRUCTION & MACHINERY LEASING
PTE LTD | MSIG ref: 558096 | LH Construction and Machinery Leasing

Dear Keet Wai,
Enclosed preliminary revised for Crane (548234).

We have not authorize repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Keet Wai Ng [mailto:KeetWai Ng@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Monday, 16 July 2018 9:47 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: REPAIR QUOTATION - [1A2018-37308]/MK + MSIG REF: TBA | LH CONSTRUCTION & MACHINERY LEASING
PTE LTD | MSIG ref: 558096 | LH Construction and Machinery Leasing

Hi Bryan,
Please let us have an update on this case,

Regards,

Ng Keet Wai

Claims Services

Direct line +65 6643 1336 | Direct fax +65 6643 1349| keetwai_ng @sg.msig-asia.com

2



MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65 A220
9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | http: / /www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on ﬂ@MSIG 5G

A member of [RURYNaA2] INSURANCE GROUP
MSE&AD Insurance Group

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain nfarmation that is privileged or confidentia The sending of this e-mail to any persal

ather than the intended recipient is not a walver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipe k;

please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its cantents

From: Keet Wai Ng

sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 11:48 AM

To: 'Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)' <bryanan lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: REPAIR QUOTATION - [IA2018-37308]/MK + MSIG REF: TBA | LH CONSTRUCTION & MACHINERY LEASING
PTE LTD | MSIG ref: 558096 | LH Construction and Machinery Leasing

Hi Bryan,
We attach the quotation of the repairs to the crane. Please let us have your adjustment soon.

Further, please help to check with the repairer (Multico Equipment & Parts Pte Ltd) on the current market value of the
crane of similar make & model.

We hope to hear from you soon.
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
9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www. msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on E emsic_sG

nmember of BRRTAE INSURANCE GROUP
MSEAD Insurance Group

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain informaton that is privileged or confidential, The sanding of this e-mail o any perso
ather than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or co fidentiality that attach y ik, If you are not the intendag reciplent

please natify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its conten

From: msong@Ihb.com.sg [mailto:msong@lhb.com.sg)

Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 11:03 AM

To: Louis Kay <louis_kay@sg.msig-asia.com>; Keet Wai Ng <keetWai Ng@sg msig-asia.com>; ivy@lhb.com.sg;
tee@lhb.com.sg

Subject: REPAIR QUOTATION - [I1A2018-37308]/MK + MSIG REF: TBA | LH CONSTRUCTION & MACHINERY LEASING PTE
LTD

3



Dear Ms. Keet Wai, Mr. Louis,
We are pleased to forward our repair quotation for your kind assistance.

Thanks & Best Regards
Ms. Yvonne Ong

Admin Executive
BERBEEAWACE
LIAN HUP BROTHERS PTE LTD.

EE&IRMMARLATRLE
LH CONSTRUCTION & MACHINERY LEASING FTE LTD.

BEmPER (g BARMLR
LH TRAINING INSTITUTE (5) PTE LTD.
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From: lianhup@singnet.com.sg [mailto:lianhup@singnet.com.sg]
sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 9:59 AM

To: Ms Ong <msong@lhb.com.sg>

Subject: Attached Image




Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From:’ Keet Wai Ng <KeetWai_Ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:03 AM

To: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Cec: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: REPAIR QUOTATION | MSIG REF: 558096 | LH CONSTRUCTION & MACHINERY

LEASING PTE LTD |

Hi Bryan,

Further to our email below, please help us to apportion the damages (including towing fees) according to the two
separate incidents. Please note that excess of 55000 is applicable for each incident.

Thanks.
Regards,
Keet Wai

From: Keet Wai Ng

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 10:35 AM

To: 'lanice Lee (LKKAuto)' <Janicelee @lkkauto.com>

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com=; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

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

There will be two sets of excess applicable as there were two separate incidents. Each set of excess is $5000. Total will
be $10,000.

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
9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on E2 @MSIG_5G

A member of WURTAA0N INSURANCE GROUP
MSEAD Insurance Group

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending. of this



Janice Lee (LKKAuto) ;

From:. Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 12:36 PM

To: ‘KeetWai_Ng@sg.msig-asia.com’

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: REPAIR QUOTATION - [IA2018-37308]/MK + MSIG REF: TBA | LH CONSTRUCTION &
MACHINERY LEASING PTE LTD | MSIG ref: 558096 | LH Construction and Machinery
Leasing

Attachments: CRANE (548234) MSIG.pdf; CRANE (548234) ESTIMATE. pdf

Dear Keet Wai,

Enclosed preliminary revised for Crane (548234).

We have not authorize repair.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Keet Wai Ng [mailto:KeetWai Ng@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Monday, 16 July 2018 9:47 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuta) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: REPAIR QUOTATION - [1A2018-37308]/MK + MSIG REF: TBA | LH CONSTRUCTION & MACHINERY LEASING

PTE LTD | MSIG ref: 558096 | LH Construction and Machinery Leasing

Hi Bryan,

Please let us have an update on this case.
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
9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http: / / www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on (¥ EMSIG_SG




Catherine Chnnﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 28 May, 2018 1:29 PM

To: keetwai_ng@sg.msig-asia.com; assignments

Subject: FW: MSIG claim ref: 558096 | policy 25070262 MAR| LH Construction & Machinery

Leasing PL (LHC)| Damage to an 80-ton "Tadanc" GR80OE rough terrain crane at the
Tuas South Link 1 site location on 7 & 8 May 2018

Attachments: Rental agreement.pdf; Lifting Machinery Certificate.pdf; Purchase Inv.pdf; Quotation
from Vendor & LH.pdf

Dear Assignment Team
Please assign surveyor for the new case.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Keet Wai Ng [mailto:KeetWai_Ng@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Monday, 28 May 2018 12:14 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Subject: MSIG claim ref: 558096 | policy 29070262 MAR| LH Construction & Machinery Leasing PL (LHC)| Damage
to an BO-ton "Tadano" GRBOOE rough terrain crane at the Tuas South Link 1 site location on 7 & 8 May 2018

Dear Bryan,

Thank you for the telephone conversation. We attach the documents sent by Insured. Please let us have your
acknowledgment.

Please help us to:-
1) Survey the consistency of damage and the extent of damage on the two separate impact incidents.
2) What is the cost of repairs? Does it warrant to replace the whole crane cabin assembly?
3) Advise the replacement value of a new crane with the same make and model.

Insured:
L H Construction And Machinery Leasing Pte Ltd

Excess applicable:
5% of loss; subject to minimum 5GD35,000 each and every loss

Sum Insured is 55660,000.

Insured crane details:

On one unit of rough terrain crane
Made: Tadano

Model: GRBOOEX

Serial No: 548234

Chassis Engine: 6M60-176754

LM No: LM353535X%

First incident on Monday 7 May 2018
One piece of small stane fell from height and hit front glass windshield of the subject crane causing windshield to
crack.

2™ incident on Tuesday 8 May 2018
Timber plank fell from height and hit glass roof of crane.




Contact Person:
Kelvin @ HP: 96922596

Regards,

Ng Keet Wai

Claims Services

Direct line +65 6643 1336 | Direct fax +65 6643 1349 | keetwai_ng @sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65

6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on (v |
@MSIG_5G

R member of INSURANCE GROUP
MSBAD Insurance Group

COMNFIDEMTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
persan other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege ar confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute ar disclose its contents

From: ivy@Ihb.com.sg [mailto:ivy@lhb.com.sg)
Subject: RE: [1A2018-37308]/mk + MSIG ref: TBA | LH Construction & Machinery Leasing PL (LHC}| Damage to an 80-
ton "Tadano" GR80OE rough terrain crane at the Tuas South Link 1 site locationon 7 & 8 May 2018

Dear Ms Wendy / Mr Louis,

Above attached the documents as per requested.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
/ﬂy Lwi
Tel : 6364 6500 (Ext. 132) | Fax : 6463 6500

BRRREAWELRH
LIAN HUP BROTNERS FTE LT

BHINRUERLARMLE
LH CONSTRUCTION & MACHINERY LEASING PTELTD

BRAMNTRE (EEE) LANRCR
LH TRAINING INSTITUTE (%) PTE LTI,
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Since V968

B THERMRERRMAFTRAS
L H CONSTRUCTION AND MACHINERY LEASING PTE LTD

18, Kranji Road, Singapore 739461 Tel : (65) 6364 6500 Fax : (65) 6463 6500

Wehsite: hitp://waw.lhb.com.s g
GST Reg No: 200809157H

Email: infof@lhb.com.sg
Co. Reg No: 200809157H

e 17-Apr-2018 [r.:w Reference E FM L2015M04/0 1464 Puge | af 1
Chutrmer M/E M. CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING PTE LTD Off Tel BRE3IY33 | O Fan | 64531923
Ackdress 5 TUAS SOUTH AVE 1L EmoiiAdd | rongdu_beahotmaileom |
T99rTUAS #1207 SINGAPORE 637014 L — -
Atientiom Mr Lin Wen Ming ISm- Canaer & T i Ni B0 60887 Project Name
Diefivery Location | Tuas South Ave 14 L H Sates LOUIS CHIN HP 9618 6500
Feprentahive

RENTAL AGREEMENT

i EQLUIPMENT AMorialy Rate| Weekly Rate [ Daily Bale | Maraal OT Al Pecmniam OT |SunPH (8hes )] Mod & Desaok REMARKS
Bental of 88Ton reugh bervalm crame with - ways fransporl walved for
L] (HHLER MiA LTEY 5800 27500 AL L TEY
laperatns chw Ny jik L o rentsl period misimum 1
manth & SEAMLNE
7 | Rentsl of 43M workiag height S 00, 1) %l MiA A WA M4 |2 ways trunsport waived for
cebescopiciarticulaied besm Ni ok o e tréntal perisd minmwm |
anih i) SRIT0L00
3 | Rental of 47M working hekght belescopic baaus | g9 000,00 S SHLU £ A MiA NIA Wik (1 waysiransport waived For
|13 i # 1 rental perind minimam 1
gl G SE450LI
4 | Wemtad of 4T working height arficulated S S00.00 54,2500 51,200, MiA N WA mia |1 ways tremspart mabved for
s ML 3 renial period minksum |
maunth (@ SES0L0Y
5 | Hencal of 48,15M working hekght artienlated | g3y non 55 S0 i 5l NiA i Y Wik ways brasapart walved [ar
tboam 1L rental period minimum §
maath i SE500.00 |
Rental of 40 werking beight telescopic basm | gy spo, o S, 2510 £2,000,00 Ly A (5T Mg |Fways irsnsport waived For
if rental period misimum |
munth & SSHHLKY

[2 witys transport waived Tor rental perivd minimum | muomnih

Notes: Cranefs) and Aerial Plarform access, parking and erecifon area must e sealed off and ready for use prior o the Cranefs) and Aerial
Platform reaching the job/haisting area. Freparation for sife access including ground compacting (applicable to Crane and Aerial Platform)
and packing shall be dore by the Lessce. All obslacles shall be removed at Lessee s cwn cofis

wne gl ofmose with warking tee only applles to muaching renial with Operatar provided, bare renind are nof applicable®**
Fiandard Terms & Conditons: Applicable for EguipmentMchine with or withou! (dperaior

1. Falidiey of Dretation

2 Mamimem Ressal Period
3. Qff Hiring

4. Payment Tevms

- Faureer [ 14 ) days from the date kerein.
: One manih
the Lessee shall infurm the Lessar in advance of Three (03 | working days.
i ey s Price snbwct be 7% GET: The manthly rendal of 53
shall be payable on ar before the day af each marth without denrand.
A Jaty pervment iaferest of 1 5% per @it an the oulstanding payorent shall be payable cafcilable on o dally bans

5. dOperating howrs of the equipmenl operated by the Lessor's aperattar shall be fram 8800 hourr o 1 200 howe, {300 Frowrs io 700 hours, Monday te Sararday

Additioral aperanions heyond these

operating frours shall be chargeable per ko' or pait theseo the above rafe table

Cperating hours of the bare rental equiparent shall nol excesd 108 huury per calsndar month. Additional eperations beyond 208 hour pes calendar manth shel
be chargeable per hour or part thereaf the above rate fabis

Normal Warking Mo
51 With Qperator

5.2 Nosmal OOT Howes
53 Premome OT
54 Midrght Premtnm OT
5§ Na Meal Break
6. Cp-siie Fanrdigristion
iy
7 Delvery & Collection Hawrs

DEDORrs - § 200y, | 3ihrs - P00k, Monday ty Satirday | 26 days of working days a month &0 208 ks per month for
Bare remtail.
Bare on 16 deys af working days a month, (Provided apentior i nol alfowed o aperdle any afher compan) s
e enarachine
After § 700k ta 2359 hanes (Mondey lo Saturday)
D800hs to | 200hs, 1 3000s o 1700 (Swieday & Public Holistay) (din § fes)
- O b OF00es (Manday to Swnday) (Min 8 hrs)
- Mo Lunch ! Divger break wiif be chorged accordingly
: Provided upon delfeny of equipmeniinaciine (dppic alle far Aerial Plagform Reviall
SE200.60 shall be tmposed for subseqirenl on-site JfamriliodTeatian
© M es < | Bty PMan - Frib, 090043 - TE00hes {Sai

& A4 avimim v af 10% sorcharge based on the rotiad am oo if there {5 mny concelianon after corfianation The Bental Peried may not he shortared anlesy e
Levenr agrees Jo disrupl before comtract's expiry daie, i ntch cave the Lessee shall compessale the Lessor for she shipping franspariation and ol related

crdimanifiration fees.
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L H CONSTRUCTION AND MACHINERY LEASING PTE LTD
18, Kranji Road, Singapore 739461 Tel : (65) 6364 6500 Fax : (65) 6463 6500

o

Website: hitp://www.lhb.com.sg Email: infof@ihb.com.sg
GST Reg No: 200809157TH Co. Reg No: 200809157H

Page 2 of 2

@ Price quoted pehject in availabilin: nf EguipmentiMachinery af ihe fime af confirmation. The Lesrée s desired equipment 12 mwbject fo avadabiligy and the Lessor
veserves the right fo suppl): the Lessee equigutent thet i eqiivalent o the Lesyee 's desred equipment

[0, The Lestee shall deposit o the Lessar a security depasit of 83 (Equpealent o
months' remial] upon the execution of this agreement ®

11, The Lessee shall be reapanpile fo ensure thar e equipm il winigies and conplies with all the lacal reg wlatory requirent ety dwing and througheu! the reatal
perind, including bul wol Tearpted fa afl the msurancp FRgaInsm EREs

12 The Lessee sholl be rexponsible uf all time, much e maimiein of equips el feaed i normal working éondinion (i topping up diesel, cooling water, enging o,
ec) of the equipment gndior its speralor et Lessee shall indeatnifi the Lessor agamst any claims, Nabiies, project delays, damages (nclnding the hiv purcrie
and smear of vibipaintcem ent), lasses and comsequentil losses ariging fram any dawmages, injury or death that may cccwr in the colrse of operation of the
e Iniper e

13 The tessee shall procure all necessary msarance policles o cover any all chaims, Nebiliies, damages and consequential lases Arizing from any damage, injwry or
death that may occur in the cowrre af the aperation of the equipment. The Lessor mus! be name a4 secand tmsured pasties af all necessary imsrance palictes

14 The Lossor shall be entiled to apply and wilize the seciily deposit referred fo in tie clouse 13 above ai the Leasor's discretion to savigfy any matlers referred fo
his agreemenl, withou! prgudive Jo the aghis of the Leaser agad st the Lestes in any disputes that may arise berween thewm

{5, The Lesee s accepiance af the machine/equipment delivered on site shall be dzemed as he Lessee s canfirmarion and acceptance of the Lessor's Rates. Terms and
Conditions (Standard and Additianal) az stipniated regardiess whether the "(Juoiation & Crder Confirmation ™ was dily sigred by e Lesigw

16, Thiz Agreemeal i subject fo Additia il Tarms & Conduionof which a cogy is availahle from the Lessor rpos reqiies

§7 Farce majewre In the event that the Lessar is nnable o deliver the equipm ent to the Lessee's intended veawe of operation due to fegal techmioal, cusfonts,
imm igration graranime or othor reasany, this agreem et shall be troated s void mnd neither (he Lessor nor ihe Lessee shall kave oy claim s aganmat sach other

1K The Lessee accepiy all the tevam s awd Conditions sel out herefn aind the Addigianal Termiz and Conditions referved to in clanse [T above, and the Lester agrees thal
these terma and conditions superseds all other ierms and conditions that inaybe contained i the Leste ‘s documenis regardlest of whether he
Leisee's docnments come into being before or affer the execution af this agreem ent

9 Indemnity: Leswee thall indemnify Lessor against, and hold Lessar hormless from, any and all clabus, action, swis, Proceedings, con, expenses, damages, and
trakilities, inclinding attorney s fees, avising ot of, connected with, o resultimg froue the equipaienl or the Lease, mcluding ihoid lw iiadion, e manifochineg,
seleciion, delivery, leasing, reating, contrel, possession, wee, operatian, maintenance or relinm of the eguipment. Lessee shall fnther indewnify Lesar,
and hold Lestor harm less from all fors and damage fo the equipment during the senial! period, Lesave recognizes awd agrees thal included 1 this incenm iy clanis.
bart nat by way of i fation, is Lessee ‘s assumption of any and all liability for injury. disabiliy and deaik of workmen and other persons cansed by the aperation,
sise, canfrol, handiing or tramsporiation of the eguipm enl duning the Rerial Period,

20 Rusk COf Loss: Lessor shall not be respansible for loss or damage fo property watenal, projecs deiay, or equigstent efangs fo Lesves, iz agenls, empidiees,
suppfiers, or anyone directly or indivecily smplayed by the Lessee while said material property, or gqiiparent i in Lessors care, custoddy, confrol or under Learor s
pinical conivol. Lessee i5 ncanraged do obiuin appropriate STupm e, piaiertal ar prstalfaion foater inmrance aganst suck risk or foss Lessie and 61 innireed

warve afl righis of swbroganon ageains Leszor fire pirelt losses.

21 Fnspeciion: Conclusne Presumiprions. Lessee sherdl inspact the equipment within 24 hours afer receipt thereaf Unless within said pertod af times gives wrillen
notice e Lewsor, specifying any defect in ar ailter proper ohjeciion to the vquigment. Lessee agrees thal if sharll be conelivpnely presimed, as between Lesaoi
and Lessee, ihai Leszee has fully inspected and ackrowledged that the equipmens is in full compliance witls the fermy of this agreem enr, In good condition
and repair, and the Lessee i sasighed with and has accepted the equipment in such good condition and repair, Lessor has the sight al ary time ta enrer ihe
premuse occupied by e equipment aad shall fe given free access thereto and afferded necexsary facilives for the prirpose of mpection

22 chimership: Lessor shall i all fiwes reiain owagrskip and titte of the eguipmens. Lessee shall give Lestor irmediate Notioe i the event that way of soid equipment
it levied upon ov 5 @bous to become lable or iz threalemed With seiznre, and Lestes shall indem nifit Lessor agoinst olf foxs and domages consed by sieh actio

23 Siblenting: No Equipmens shell be siblet by Leesee, nof thall he awsign or trangfer any inlerest i this Agreewrent withawt wedlen congent of the Lessor, Lessor
uray assign this Agreement without netics. Subpect io the faregaing, this Agreement inwres o the bemefic of, anel i3 bunding apan, the heires, seccessors, and argns
af the pariies erefa

24 Agreement: This insniment constitntes e entire agreemenl fenveen Lessor gnd Lersee, and 7 shall wor be awended,

L H Construction and Machinery We hereby agreed & accept the above
Leasing Pte Ltd terms & conditions,

LOUIS CHIN Approved By Name : Mr Lin Wen Ming
HP: 9618 65040 LOUIS CHIN Date : 1 7-Apr-2018
Kales Muanager Asxisr, Nales Manuager RQOA No : L20T8A04/0 1464

Authorize Signature & Co's Stamp

I‘ ."—ﬁ,

B

000!




22 JAN 2018

Messrs. -

B U M bR R A (1T B oy il
LEDNG KIANG TRACTOR & MACHINERY PTE. LTD.
NG 3 PIONEER PLACE, SINGAPORE 827804 TEL: 8861 1121 FAX: 6585 1313

G5T REG NO: M2-0044328-4 CR ND: 125048100006
E-MAIL sgmasiacrangs.com WEBSITE: wars ssl@cranes com

M/S L H CONSTRUCTION AND MACHINERY LEASING
PTE LTD
NO.18 KRANJI ROAD
INGAPORE 739461
TEL: i34 6500

Please remit to our Bank:-

United Overseas Bank Ltd

UOB City Plaza Branch, Singapore

FAX: 6463 6500 Account No.: 402-308-570-9 (SGD)
Swift Code : UOVBSGSG

TAX INVOICE NO. 8111

Payment Term : BY T/T

NOS. DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
SGD
| ONE UNIT OF USED 80T TADANO ROUGH TERRAIN CRANE 555,555.56
MODEL . GRSOOEX
SERIALNO  : 548234
YEAR 2013
SUB TOTAL 535,535.36
LESS . FINANCE AMOUNT 500,000.00
55,553.56
ADD . 7% GST ON DEPOSIT PAID 3,858.89
ADD . 7% GST ON FINANCE AMOUNT DUE 35,000.00
."'II 4LH’1‘1
_ 1 ;) 1))
BALANCE AMOUNT \§ 5444443
TREE T (A e
E-&CQE

We have the pleasnre in confiraning the above order

e



o= 1 ) —C L

MINISTRY OF MANPOWER. SINGAPORE | LE Registration No. : LM353535X
WORKPLACE SAFETY AN HEALTH ACT 2008 | WEM of Ownar. : Z00809157H
WORKPLACE SAFETY AND HEALTH (AEGISTRATION AMD OTHER '__H_U't_r_.rEElll-“ M. i —

SERVILES FEES AND FORMS) REGULATIONS
CERTIFICATE OF TEST/THOROUGH VISUAL EXAMINATION
OF LIFTING EQUIFMENT (LEY

Orwiner o Liftng Equipenent .-I:‘;n':iilw D‘EI:IJ.,'.]IE" and LDCaIL{:m_ﬂ_I_Iﬂi.!'lg Ei]'-l:_:.'fl_1llﬂl1

"Lu nah&fﬁ?c‘ﬂuu AMD MACHINERY LEASING 1|

| PTE.LTD, ’

| 18 KAANJ ROAD Al vorious logalione
SINGAPORE 738461 - )

Partiguliss of Latng Eguapiment

" Type arc Dascapiin 621 Mobile Crane - Wheel Mo nted (without i “:’!-;"E.’-'E}"EE"; 62
o Liling Equsmi | prime mover) tﬂ.ﬂlhlﬂ oomtmqﬂﬁjypl o )

| Brana Mae © TADANO GRBOOEX (80T) _  Dishnictive No. | 648234

I—::}nunll_-,- o Origin JAPAN : Data of Manulaciure i !E! .

| Souree ul Powar Diesel Engine ~ First Regisiralion Date IBOS2003
Max Sale Workaig Lond IEE00 kg - Ma_:_ﬂmrfl_l._mgll'ﬁf_: 47.00 m

I Dwiers . B Lengtn ol Fiy 17.7m
Retaranceivehicie JivExtansmn

Lﬂ_ﬂﬂ:-.—'.h:l!.un Wo T e L

| Pamcuiars of Las) Load Tesl

| Daws of Loaa Test 21112017 : | Max TesiLosd : 44500 kg L

L e T R [ w [ & -
Rapdius (M) 7.5 2.0 26.0 17 1 - 1 .
Closiloss gl | eAS00 | 2250 Catso 2800 i DN, R
Sate Working Load Lkg) 1| 35600 ) 1800 3800 o _I . I

| Commsn sO0sErvauons

flem 1 & 2 12m and 47m boom ltem 3 & 4° 10 1m and 17.7m jib olisel 3.5 deg + 47m boom. Aux hook -TL:
8,250k SWL. B 800ky

inspected with Mr Alam Chua al 18 Kran Road,

Load radius indicatar and satety devices are in order

To be operaled on firm and level ground at all timas wilh outriggers lully exiended

Suangly agvised 10 relriolit the crane with a data logger 28 soon as possible

i ceruly that on 20 2017 the lilunyg egquipment descibed @ g ceriicale was axamned tWoughly Dy s A5 [ 45 14
constipclion penmwls and 1his 5 d e repol! ol my gxamanalicns

|t ihize certily Al Wi nrl.u? equman! comphes in ol respacls with Ne requuemants peflaming 1w ilfieg aguginmnt as
stputaled n e Workplace Solety and Hauiln (Gan o Provisions) Requlabcns, and all olhar reguiainns mace Wereunida:
Qind s male lor wse

E ‘Lr.'l':_'l"fl;ll':::;"l | ']'E‘Hlﬂlr;:‘[-::""l : Authpised Exariners Marme 1 Signatuie ul Aull_-..-. sarl Eaain
- ot =5 L el 3 Ny T
11 t} pe
2u1v2ne | e JOHN BAPTIST TAM KAR HIM & | ,

.:+ _— |
. _ e | MOBILE. 92088899

o P sidatgrinadd 11 1 ssuepatisant Liy 0Ne cnustsa Tl

Pl i b fin

BT



-
John Baptist Tan Kar Him
Frofessional Engineer (Mechanical)
MOM Authorised Examiner

140 Hun 3eon Avonue Singapore A0S

i ;_E. Reqisiralon No.
drang Name
Oy Nams
|
|

LM3BISIEX )
| H Construsticn and
Macrinery Leasing Fie Lid

¥ ol Time of Inspation L2V T 0940h
E“nf 43?5.:’:: 150 _sgil yanoo com L__LE inspection e 18 Krary Road
ftems R C NG NA Lommants
WeerEpes BrENINS A7 0 0
Liting fioais . A0 O
Shecked ’ o o & =
Foge dim g a4 g o
Ratenat and gawi_ _ 80 0O
Reige Uty and saculing pait g o 0 _
Hrakes L0 O
Jios 3 matengion N ) e T bg-0 o
Salety dewoes inciuding load radius ingicaler R B~ 0 0
wwaillig o alher fastenmg dawoas on Sciurg = L0 0
Framaswolk (89 Ping, wingn) L &0 o
Aeaings N o o o
Snats affc axies. O O O
Gens '____'_, _ o 0 = ‘
Sotely guards =0 o
End slops and it swiches R -~ 0o a
Baam : e o o ._n0-
_ Rumnng surfanes of raiway = e e
Cperatar § prolechon Lz o0 a
Jacaig scraws o o . [ -
Cutnggsss ; A 5 Y o S
Leaners of pung framas S o o .o
Az of piling frame B B e = =
Rail wheets of pling frame (= N = e e
Riking machansm of pibng frama s — o o o
Pt liarremes _ ..o @ = =
ket T o Y c o o—
.
G - Comaly NC - Not Comply WA = Mot Applicabie




m MULTICO EQUIPMENT & PARTS PTE LTD
11 TUAS VIEW CRESCENT, MULTICO BUILDING, SINGAPORE 637643.

Aslrs Goulpoeat Spedallst  TE| - (55) 6853 28683 Fax: (65) BEBS 8A1T
0. REG. NOL: 198003836G  WEBSITE: WWW MULTICOEQUIPPARTS.COM

GST REG. NO.: M2-0040958-2
FACEBOOK: WWW FACEBOOR/COMISG MEP

QUOTATION

LH CONSTRUCTION AND MACHINERY LEASING PTE LTD
MO, 18 Kranji Road,

NO.. SVCTAD-180508-01
DATE: 08/05/2018
VALIDITY: 30 DAYS

Singapore 739461
TEL: {85) 63648500 FAX: (65) 64836500 CUST. NO.:
ATTHN: Mr Alan Chua (Ah Tee) CURRENCY: SINGAPORE DOLLARS
UNIT TOTAL
NO. PARTS NO. OLD PIND. DESCRIPTION aTy PRICE PRICE REMARK
TADANC HYDRAULIC CRANE MODEL: GRBODEX SERIAL NO.: 548234
TO SUPPLY SPARE PARTS, LABOUR & EQUIPMENT
1 342-614-40010 CRAMNE CABIN ASSEMBLY 1SET 46,900.00 45,8900 Dﬂi I0DAYS
2 LABOUR INSTALLATION 1 SUM 2.400.00 2,400.00| 5 WIDAYS
TOTAL (SGD) 49.300.00
REMARKS:
DELIVERY: ONE WORKING DAYS
PAYMENT: CHEQUE
NOTE: 1) PRICE QUOTED ABOVE SUBJECT TO 7% GOODS & SERVICE TAX (GST).

2} WE RESERVE THE RIGHT ITEMS QUOTED ABOVE ARE BASED ON PART NUMBER GIVEN

3) YOUR ORDER WILL BE PROCESS UPON RECEIP ORDER CONFIRMATION & 50% DEPOSIT,

4) NO CANCELLATION, NO EX-CHANGE. NO REFUND OR RETURN AFTER CONFIRMED ORDER

5} WE SUPPLY CRANE CABIN WITHOUT PROVIDE STANDARD PAINTING COLOR.

&) IN THE COURSE OF REPAIR, WE WILL ADVICE AND CHARGE SEPARATELY IF REQUIRED ADDITIONAL

SPARE PARTS, LABOUR AND EQUIPMENT

MULTICO EQUIPMENT & PARTS PTELTD

CHONG CHAW FOOK
AUTHORISED SIGNATURE

Page | of |

ACCEPTED FOR OR ON BEHALF OF

SIGMNATLIRE & COMPANY STAMP



Since 1968

BAS TiRASEAABIRAE

L H CONSTRUCTION AND MACHINERY LEASING PTE LTD
No. 18 Kranji Road, Singapore 739461 Tel: {65) 6364 6500 Fax: (63) 6463 6500
GST Reg No.: 20080915711 Co. Reg No.: 200809157H

Date  : | 18" May 2018 [ Our RefNo | LH/2018/05/0112
Customer: | M.D Construction Engineering Pte Lid B
Address @ | 9 Tuas South Ave 10 T99@ Tuas #02-07 Tel 6553 1933
L Singapare 637014
Attn ¢ | Mr Chis Fax -
Email  : | chrislinrongdu@gmail. com -:;;15;5 Rep Louis Chin 9618 6500
= REPAIR QUOTATION -
| No, Description Oty Price/unit Total Amount Remarks _
PAYMENT TERMS:
C.0.D
1. | Supply of manpower to paint | /[ LS | 8§ 3,700 (0| S8 3,700.00
the crane cabin, touch-up and
towing fees TERMS &
CONDITIONS
2. | Being lost of usage 02mth | S$12.000.00 | §§ 24,000.00 | Validity: 14 days from |

(Estimated (02) months
rental)

the date of quote.

Tax: Subject to
Government Tax if the
equipment bought and
used in Singapore.

Price quoted are
exclusive 7% of GST.

| Condition: As Is

Where Condition Is.

S—

We trust that our quotation will meet your requirement. For further clarification, please do not hesitate to conlacl

ws. Kindly e

L H Construgtion and Maching

kbl

o S
()
1 et I i
) [ .-.-'jrl. !

arse and return for confirmation.

ry Leasing Pte Lid
W

We hereby agreed & accepted
above terms & condition

Name: Mr . Chris
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Since 1968

e TENMESIMABIRAE

L H CONSTRUCTION AND MACHINERY LEASING PTE LTD

No. 18 Kranji Road, Singapore 739461 Tel: (65) 6364 6500 Fax: (65) 6463 6500
GST Reg No.: 2008091 57H  Co. Reg No.: 200809157H

Date 15" June 2018 | Our Ref No | LH/2018/06/01335
Customer: | M. Construction Engineering Pte Lid
Address : | 9 Tuas South Ave 10 T99@ Tuas #02-07 | Tel 6553 1933
Singapore 637014
Arttn Mr Chis Fax &
Email chrislinrongdu@gmail.com f;::;f! Rep : | Louis Chin 9618 6500
REPAIR QUOTATION
No. Description Oty Price/unit Total Amount Remarks
PAYMENT TERMS:
C.OD  (&qoo}
1. | Being supply of manpower to | / 5§ 4,000.00 | S5 4,080.00 | | §cV @g.qmt,_
repair the crane cabin
T S &
2. | Towing Charges 2trips | §S§ 500.00 | 8§ 1,000.00 | CONDITIONS
From Tuas South Link 1 to ?
18 Kranji Road a)mi- Validity: 14 days from
g500 the date of qu
3. | Being lost of usage 2mths | §512,000.00 | S5 24,000.00 | 13,00 q@llﬁ'ﬂﬂ]{
(Estimated (02) months 7 Tax: Sub_]e(:t to
rental starting from %J—- - Government Tax if the
10/05/2018) equipment bought and
**Subject to change base on ”~P ﬂnn: o Gg used in Singapore.
rental period
S Price quoted are
P exclusive 7% of GST.
? ! Condition: As [s
3.{%{{ ¥ 9”_;:‘” Where Condition s,

We trust that our quotation will meet your requirement, For further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact
us. Kindly endorse and return for confirmation.

L H Construction and

Sales

Department

Signature;

* Tl:- resurey bnlumlmf spray gamhnq

= To display damaged part{s) dunng resurvey

« Parts prices are subject to confirmation

» Third party survey is on a “Without Prajudice” basis
* No lllegal modification(s) is aliowed

» Supplemantary itemi{s) must ba resurveyed ang
i subject to final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer

371,058

[#hY

We hereby agreed & accepted
above terms & condition

Name: Mr

. Chris




